OPEN SPACE AND ECOLOGY COMMITTEE

Minutes

Wednesday, July 15, 2015 6:30 PM Community Meeting Room Brisbane City Hall 50 Park Place, Brisbane, CA 94005

Call to order:

Chair Hayuk called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM.

Committee members present:

Abney, Ebel, Hayuk, Keogh, Salmon and Vladimirova.

Committee members absent: Fieldman

Staff members present:

Deputy Director of Public Works Kinser Management Analyst Muñoz

1. Adoption of the agenda

- Agenda adopted.

2. Oral communications

3. Chair and Committee member matters

a. Attending the California Conference on Climate Action Planning

- The California Climate Action planning conference is August 12-13 in San Luis Obispo. Ebel would like to go and asks if some of the costs could be covered. Kinser will check about incidental costs associated with the conference. Salmon moves to give Ebel \$200 toward the conference, seconded by Keogh.

b. Pancake breakfast and plant sale at the Mission Blue Nursery is on August 9, from 9am-12pm.

4. Presentation from Ramona Arechiga, Natural Resources Manager of SMC Parks Department on Vegetation Management in the Habitat Conservation Plan area

- Kinser mentioned Arechiga has offered to come to present San Mateo County Parks, restoration efforts on San Bruno Mountain.

Arechiga presents:

- The mountain is undergoing scrub conversion on the mountain, which means loss of habitat for butterflies. Not all of the conversion is occurring in high priority areas.

- Coyote brush, bitter cherry and other natives, not just invasive species are being targeted for removal.

- Hayuk asks if conversion from grassland to scrub be considered natural succession.

- Arechiga answers: Grazing pressure and change in disturbance pattern can cause succession. Occurrence of fire has decreased; lack of fire does not reset the system. Lack of grazing and fire accelerates the process even more. Prescribed fire is not a management solution at this time. Smoke is a major safety consideration as well as air quality issues.

- South East Ridge map: fennel is an issue in SR1, red dots are Callippe observations, and blue dots are observations of Mission blues. The dots are representative of sightings; there could be other existing populations.

- Grasses that are tall grow above host plants for butterflies and make sightings difficult.

- Abney asked why there are not sightings where host plants are. Arechiga answers that the GIS data is approximately eight years old and the map is in need of being updated.

- Priority treatment areas were determined from a study by the Creek Side Center for Earth Observation/ Creek Side Science; the report will be available in August.

- Working with the USFWS to do seed experimentation. Viola has been very difficult to propagate and will make efforts when given a permit.

- A team of two to four people using cut and paint and mechanical removal methods for restoration efforts.

- Areas that contain summer lupine are priority areas since it is a summer host plant for Mission Blue.

- SR02- There was scrub removal last year with planting done after. This area is prioritized for work this year to continue the work.

- At Owl and Buckeye canyons the plan is to treat scrub and work with San Bruno Mountain Watch for replanting efforts.

- OB5 and 6: the technical advisory committee identified lupine in OB 5. Scrub will be treated in this area that is two years or less of age. OB6 also had a sighting of lupine and will need brush removal.

- Ebel asked if herbicides will be used. Arechiga said it is an important tool to continue using; they target invasive species through cut and paint or targeted application. Herbicide used depends on the plant, reports online show what herbicides are used. They don't spray during windy days or rainy days.

- Ebel asked if blue butterflies she has seen could be Mission Blue. Arechiga replied Cabbage butterflies can be mistaken as the Mission Blue Butterfly.

- If you hike in April, May and June there are other butterflies to see.

- Salmon asked if Callippe Hill will be turned over to the county. Salmon would like and update on this. Arechiga said the closest update won't be until the end of the year. No update on the McKesson property.

- SBMW will be awarded restoration contracts. Other contractors are still being considered.

- Salmon would like the link to the reports when they are available.

- Historical and annual reports are available online: San Mateo County Parks, Natural resource management- San Bruno Mountain Habitat Conservation Plan.

5. Environmental Action Plan Update

- Ebel would like to go over points on the plan from the last meeting.

- Ebel would like 50% of Brisbane's residents to work in Brisbane, not workforce. Ebel estimates this would be approximately one thousand people.

- Housing size affects an individual's carbon footprint. A home of a certain size is not sustainable. A lottery system could help increase the housing stock without building more homes in Brisbane.

- A potential issue that can occur is the increase in cars and decrease in parking availability.

- Green business certification was discussed in the subcommittee; it can be included in the plan if the whole committee feels it is worth the cost for the GHG savings.

- Ebel would like to add an aspirational goal of partnering with a biodiesel company.

- Environmental purchasing policy should include post-consumer content paper because the federal and county plans do. Brisbane will base their environmental preferred purchasing policy on San Mateo County's.

- Ebel states, banning gas powered lawn equipment in the Baylands should be extended to the rest of Brisbane.

- Electric equipment can be phased in with new businesses or replacement or equipment.

- The business license for a landscaper can require electric equipment.

- Brisbane could partner with a neighboring municipality to build a sewage treatment plan.

- Edible gardens have a huge impact on climate change: A large amount of water goes to agriculture and GHGs as a result of food miles. The waiting list is long for a spot in the community garden which, indicates more community garden space is in demand.

- OSEC would like to add gray water to the plan.

- Abney mentioned building a parking structure for residents to park their cars and have another form of transportation to get to their homes and around town. Kinser said the issue of regulating parked cars on the street was brought to council after a survey was done; there was no interest to move forward with action.

- Kinser mentioned there will be a draft plan for OSEC to review in early August before the next meeting on the 26th.

- Kinser discussed that measures currently did not cover the GHG reduction goals. The consultant recommended that Brisbane adopt a Climate Action Plan instead of an Environmental Action Plan. The CAP will contain a transportation section, in which state bills will help Brisbane achieve GHG reduction targets.

- Vladimirova asked if other cities that have adopted a CAP been successful in reaching their goals. Kinser explained all cities should have a plan with calculations that show they will reach their goal. GHG inventories in the future will determine if the plan was successful in reducing GHG emissions.

- Salmon would like to add to aspirational goals: A plan to put solar on all businesses in Crocker industrial park. A grid on all businesses, connected array can feed into one solar bank. It can include covering the parking lots in solar arrays.

- Green building ordinance, measure EC1: Ebel would like to lower 10,000 sq. ft. to 5,000. Salmon would like to eliminate the size requirements. OSEC would like for EC1 and EC2 to be rewritten with Title 24 standards.

- Measure EC5: Ebel would like to require trees planted or PV in parking lots if a parking lot is being remodeled.

6. Discuss opposition of fracking

- Abney will write the symbolic letter to ban fracking to be addressed to City Council.

7. Review of OSEC work plan

- Salmon would like to continue to have two to three restoration days per year. Next year there could be a spring and fall habitat restoration days instead of in June.

- Salmon would like to ask for council support in purchasing Levinson and Peking Handicraft properties. These properties were included in the adopted PCA. Salmon would like feedback from the letter that was sent to council on this matter.

- OSEC would like to know when the lot coverage letter will be addressed by council.

- OSEC would like to move review of work plan to next meeting for further consideration for discussion.
- Salmon would like to add contracting work to be done on Firth Canyon to the work plan.

8. Subcommittee reports

a. Community Festival

- Hayuk asks that available committee members help to staff the OSEC booth.

i. Video shorts

- The videographer costs would be \$660, for 3 hours of filming and 8 hours of editing.

- Kinser said there is limited budget for OSEC and to consider prioritizing items for outreach and education and special projects. There were several outreach and education items in the CAP to be considered.

- Salmon would like to have the video shown in the community meeting room and on the community channel.

Muñoz will send the contact information for the videographer to Keogh and Hayuk. Abney mad e a motion to let the subcommittee contract the videographer if needed before the next OSEC meeting.
 Keogh and Hayuk will review ideas from last year's recap for this year's fair.

9. Staff updates: San Bruno Mountain Natives and Complete Streets, Lot Coverage, Habitat Restoration Day, Next OSEC meeting August 26th at 6:30pm

- Kinser forwarded OSEC's support to the Planning commission to uphold the Complete Streets recommendation to implement San Bruno Natives into streetscapes when possible.

- The council will discuss zoning issues about the Brisbane acres to be brought to council in August.

- Last habitat restoration day had 25 volunteers; a lot of invasive species were removed.

- The CCA feasibility study will be complete in September and presented to the Board of Supervisors.

- One of the dead Monterey pines was removed from Valley Drive.

- The regularly scheduled OSEC meeting has been moved in August from the 19th to the 26th.

10. Approval of the minutes

- Minutes approved

11. Adjournment

- Meeting adjourned 9pm.